
 

 
 

 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

 

31 October 2025 

Meeting Minutes 
Northern Community Liaison Group 

Date 31/10/2025 Time 10am - 12pm 

Chair Leah Waymark Meeting no. 7 of 2025 

Location Watsonia RSL Minute taker Josh Ribarich 

Attendees 
Attendees  

Name Organisation Name Organisation 

Leah Waymark (LW) Chair Ivan Zarezkij (IZ) Spark 

Giselle James (GJ) Community Representative James Hamilton (JH) Spark 

Stephen Paul (SP) Community Representative  Mal Baptist (MB) Spark 

Michelle Giovas (MG) Community Representative Donna Mongan (DM) M80RRA 

Allan Hunter (AH) Community Representative Paul Raworth (PR) M80RRA 

Jonathan Risby (JRis)  Banyule City Council  Helen Witton (HW) M80RRA 

Jacinda Shen (JS) MRPV Yucel Adas (YA) M80RRA 

May Phung (MP) MRPV Meaghan Block (MBl) M80RRA 

Josh Ribarich (JR) MRPV Carlos Ibarra (CI) M80RRA 
 

Apologies  

Andrew Mills (AM) Community Representative Mick Marcevski (MMa) 
 

Department of Transport 
and Planning 

Deanna Hadid (DH) Spark Steve Denton (SD) M80RRA 

Wade Howell (WH) Community Representative Jasmin Lazzarotti (JL) MRPV 

Michelle Molinaro (MMo) Community Representative   

 



Meeting Minutes 

 
Page 2 of 9 

 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

Actions – previous 
No. Action Owner Due Status Update 

NC256-1  Information to be provided on 
what sediment traps, if any, will be 
included in the final design for the 
drainage at Lower Plenty Road.   

NEL 31/10/25 CLOSED NEL provided update at 
31/10 meeting 

NC256-2 Co-design presentation for the full 
project alignment.  

ALL 31/10/2025 CLOSED Action to be moved to 
future presentation for 
meeting in Q1 2026 

NC256-3 NEL to determine if location of 
long - term air quality monitors 
has been decided and when the 
information can be shared with the 
group. 

NEL 31/10/2025 CLOSED NEL provided update at 
31/10 meeting 

 

 

Key discussion points/decisions 
Owner Action 

Leah Waymark (LW) Welcome and Outstanding Business 
 
Introductions  
 
Minutes accepted from North CLG meeting on 19 September.  
 
Outstanding short-term action updates: 
NC256-1: Action addressed in meeting: 
As part of the Project’s strict Environmental Performance Requirements, we must meet 
existing water quality treatment performance.   
 
At Lower Plenty Road, run off will be managed through the existing drainage and in line with 
Melbourne Water Guidelines - sediment traps are not required to be installed at this location.  
 
Where the current Lower Plenty work site is located, we will be revitalising 1.2km of Banyule 
Creek as nature and habitat corridor with wetlands, revegetation, and retention, sediment and 
spill containment basins.   
 
The wetlands, vegetation and basins will help naturally treat local run-off by removing 
sediment and other pollutants before water enters Banyule Creek, south of Lower Plenty 
Road.   
 
Using these naturalised elements provides a more effective way of treating the water 
compared with sediment traps for an area of this size while also providing a better space for 
community and local fauna. 
 
MG requested information be emailed to her. Action closed. 



Meeting Minutes 

 
Page 3 of 9 

 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

Owner Action 
 
NC256-2: Action to be moved to future presentation list and scheduled for a Q1 2026 
meeting. Action closed. 
 
MG asked if this would include Watsonia Station. 
DM said it would not as Watsonia Station Multi-Level car park is a separate Urban Design 
Landscape Plan. 
 
NC256-3: Action addressed in meeting. 
 
NELP has established reference grade air quality monitoring stations at Belle Vue Primary 
School, Trinity Grammar School and AK Lines Reserve. NELP is working with Banyule 
Council to establish two more monitoring stations in Yallambie near Lower Plenty Road and 
the Watsonia/Macleod area. The sixth station was located on the Eastern Freeway exit to 
Middleborough Road but has been temporarily removed while East Package utilities works 
are underway. 
 
JS said NELP needs to have long-term air quality monitoring in order to meet the 
requirements of EPR AQ4. To achieve this, the Project needs to have 6 monitoring stations 
set up for at least one year prior to opening and at least 5 years post-opening, and it is in the 
process of setting up the stations now. 
 
SP asked if there would be a monitoring station further north along the M80 Ring Road. 
JS said the closest monitor in this area is AK Lines Reserve 
 
SP asked I there would be more than 6 set up 
JS said not at this stage. The locations and installation numbers are based on traffic pollution 
and predictions in EES 
 
MG asked if there was a monitoring station at St Mary’s primary school along Grimshaw 
Street east) 
JS said that there was not a NELP monitoring station at St Mary’s.  There may have been air 
monitoring at St Mary’s conducted by a construction contractor, but monitoring has not been 
conducted at St Mary’s by NELP 
 
GJ asked about the location of the Watsonia/Macleod and Yallambie stations and whether 
they’d be on the east or west side of Greensborough Highway. 
JS said the exact locations were yet to be determined and would be based on available 
installation space. JS said NEL would be able to present a map containing air monitoring 
locations once confirmed. 
 
Action: NEL to present map on all confirmed air monitoring locations once available 
 
 

James Hamilton (JH) Environment Update  
Presentation covered update on Banyule Creek including mitigations and EPA findings, 
September environmental monitoring summary and upcoming tree removal on 
Greensborough Highway 
 
Banyule Creek 
MG asked if the tanker containing the polymer agent was washed out to a pond. 



Meeting Minutes 

 
Page 4 of 9 

 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

Owner Action 
JH said it was not washed out to a pond. Instead, it was washed out near the base of the 
stockpile, far north of Lower Plenty Road. 
 
MG asked when the Project became aware of the spill 
JH said they were aware of the incident around 8.30 that morning. The team was 
immediately out on site looking at it and communicating with the EPA at the time. 
 
MG asked about the size of the tanker involved in the incident. 
JH said the 10,000L was half full at the time of the incident. The team applies a 5 per cent 
application rate, so around 250L of polymer applicant was diluted in 5000L of water and 
further diluted as the tanker was being washed out with fresh water. 
 
SP asked about the timeline for dust impacts in relation to the mound at the Lower Plenty 
Road site in Yallambie and whether the Project has reached its peak. 
JH said some bulk excavation at the Lower Plenty Road site will occur early next year. The 
team also is trialling a sprinkler system on the stockpile and plans to get all the dirt back into 
the ground and sealed as soon as possible, with backfill already underway. 
 
GJ asked if all the soil was reused. 
JH said it is all reused on site where possible. 
 
MG asked where the tanker for applying polymer is washed out. 
JH said there is a water treatment plant at the southern section of the site where this occurs. 
Otherwise, the truck will travel offsite for the material to be disposed of in accordance with 
relevant disposal requirements. 
 
MG asked why the public wasn’t informed as to what the material was until several days 
later.  
IZ said once the incident occurred the EPA was on site and an investigation was launched. 
The focus was first on remediation and making sure the safety to the public adequately 
communicated. While the fact-checking process takes time and requires verification from an 
external body such as the EPA, the team was out door knocking that day to update residents 
along the creek line. 
 
MG commented that NELP need to inform the public sooner. 
JH said when an incident like this occurs, the Project works with the EPA to relay critical 
information to the public. 
JR added it is a process in place to ensure the information provided to the public is accurate 
and that does take some time to verify. 
 
AH asked about the current health of the creek. 
JH said once the cleanup was complete and got the all-clear from the EPA, the creek 
returned to normal pre-construction levels 
 
Monitoring summary 
MG asked where the current air quality monitoring stations are located.  
JH said they are located at Winsor Reserve, Edward Street, St Martins and at the eastern 
side of the Lower Plenty Road site at Kay Court. 
 
Tree removal along Greensborough Highway 
MG asked if the two trees to be removed are on private property. 



Meeting Minutes 

 
Page 5 of 9 

 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

Owner Action 
JH said the trees are not on public property and are located next to the footpath area on 
Greensborough Highway. 
 

Ivan Zarezkij (IZ)  
 
Mal Baptist (MB) 
 
James Hamilton (JH) 
 
 

North East Link tunnels update  
Presentation covered construction 6-month lookahead, drone footage, TBM tunnelling 
progress, upcoming road and site works, construction site images and community feedback 
 
As per presentation. 
 
Upcoming road and site works 
MG asked if underground drainage works meant the Project was relocating Banyule Creek. 
MB said the works did not relocate the creek but instead rerouted it.  
 
MG asked about the construction of the wildlife corridor. 
MB said the above-ground corridor would not be constructed until 2027. 
 
MG asked how the corridor will service kangaroos and wombats.  
MB said there was no specific corridor for kangaroos and wombats at this stage but would 
take the question on notice to investigate. 
JRi mentioned the Urban Design Landscape Plan has an underpass for the wildlife corridor at 
Lower Plenty Road. 
 
Action: Spark to provide information on a future wildlife corridor for kangaroos at the 
Lower Plenty site 
 
MG asked if the Project monitors diesel fumes. 
 
JH said the Project monitors for PM10 (dust) and for PM2.5 (diesel fumes). 
 
MG asked if there was an air monitoring station located at the Happy Valley Learning Centre.  
JH said the monitor is located between the exit point of the Winsor Reserve site and the 
childcare centre.  
 

Donna Mongan (DM) 
 
Helen Witton (HW) 
 
Paul Raworth (PR) 
 
Yucel Adas (YA) 
 

M80 Update  
Presentation covered drone footage of Grimshaw Street East opening, construction 6-month 
lookahead, Grimshaw Street interchange and west works, north and south zone progress, 
Macorna Street works, traffic planning process and community update 
 
As per presentation. 
 
Grimshaw St West closure 
SP asked when the Grimshaw Street West closure would occur. 
YA said the Grimshaw Street West closure (west side of Grimshaw Street to Frye Street) will 
begin on Friday 7 November to Friday 16 December. 
 
GJ asked if the Project has encountered any drainage issues around the Grimshaw Street 
area. 
PR said drainage is difficult to manage in that area and the team does its best to manage the 
situation. There were no issues with the Grimshaw Street works, but some surrounding areas 
such as Yando Street have been challenging. 



Meeting Minutes 

 
Page 6 of 9 

 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

Owner Action 
 
GJ asked about the gradient of the lowered main line freeway Grimshaw Street heading north 
towards the M80 Ring Road. 
JN said in the final design the freeway main line will go under Grimshaw Street because it 
goes over the rail line, then will rise steadily as it heads north. 
 
Community update 
GJ asked what complaints the Project received during the latest reporting period. 
HW said the complaints related mainly to Elder Street and Kempston Street during the 
Grimshaw Street East works, with traffic light signal timing adjusted by the Department of 
Transport during the campaign to support better traffic flow. 
 

Leah Waymark (LW) Other Business   
GJ raised traffic and construction impacts enquiries and concerns via a presentation.  
Due to timing left in the CLG meeting, the Project took GJ’s written questions and comments 
on notice. 
 
Action: M80 and NEL to respond to GJ’s traffic and construction impacts and 
concerns. 
 
JN acknowledged GJ’s concerns and mentioned that most of the Elder Street disruptions 
have been attributable to the Grimshaw Street East closure works and the bus replacements 
during that time. The team adjusted traffic signalling where possible to keep traffic flowing 
and spoke with Metro Trains Melbourne and Public Transport Victoria to change bus 
schedules to keep them off Elder Street. where we could. Some good changes resulted in 
improved traffic flow despite still busier than usual. After the end of Q1 next year, the team is 
expecting to produce less disruption to the community compared to what is being 
experienced currently. 
CI suggested organising a separate meeting with the M80 raffic team and concerned 
residents to discuss GJ’s concerns. 
 

Leah Waymark (LW) Open Forum 
GJ noted sometimes the Watsonia Hub staff are unable to answer questions and left without 
having some questions answered. 
JR said the Watsonia Hub staff may not always be able to answer all questions but are able 
to take those questions on notice and pass these on to subject matter experts. 
 
MG asked what the Project team is doing to prevent sediment runoff to the Yando Street 
drain into the Plenty River 
AA said the Project has a number of controls in place to manage stormwater issues at Yando 
Street drain, Kalparrin Gardens and Plenty River. The team has a lot of controls on site 
including continuing to review pre- and post-rainfall events weekly. The team looks at all of 
erosion sediment control around the entire project area and ensures these are in the right 
place and right order. These include pit controls, checking drains, guards over our pits, 
filtration, swale and diversion drains, whether water can get into sediment basin and checking 
water flow. Sediment basins have been reviewed and sized by a sediment and erosion 
professional, recognised by the International Erosion Control Association (IECA) and the 
team has weekly meetings with this professional. There are several different basins across 
the project area and sizing of these basins are in accordance with IECA best practice 
guidelines.  
 
MG asked if this will be a continuous problem 
AA said there are number of factors outside of Project control such as the rainfall last week. 
The Project received 25mm rain within a 24-hour period. Most of that rain fell within an hour, 
and the intensity of rain was quite high. The Project’s controls are above and beyond best 



Meeting Minutes 

 
Page 7 of 9 

 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

Owner Action 
practice, but it is still hard to manage sometimes when rainfall events of that magnitude 
occur. 
 
MG mentioned there was a new island forming at the mouth of the Yarra River and its 
confluence with the Plenty River.  
AA said the Project is currently undertaking water quality monitoring every day along Plenty 
River. 
 
MG noted the Project should be looking at sediment control at Kalparrin Gardens. 
AA said the Project is in talks with Banyule Council and Melbourne Water.  
PR said the Project cannot do anything at Kalparrin Gardens without Banyule Council 
approval and at the moment they’re working through that process. 
 

 

Actions – new 
No. Action Owner Due Status Update 

NC257-1 NEL to present map on all 
confirmed air monitoring 
locations once available 
 

NEL TBC OPEN To be moved to 
future 
presentations 

NC257-2 Spark to provide information 
on a future wildlife corridor 
for kangaroos at the Lower 
Plenty site 
 

NEL 12/12/2025 OPEN  

NC257-3 NEL/M80 to provide a 
response to GJ’s traffic 
concerns 

NEL/M80 12/12/2025 OPEN  

 

Actions – Short Term 
No. Action Owner Due Status Update 

NC257-2 Spark to provide information on a 
future wildlife corridor for 
kangaroos at the Lower Plenty 
site 
 

NEL 12/12/2025 OPEN  

NC257-3 NEL/M80 to provide a response to 
GJ’s traffic concerns 

NEL/M80 12/12/2025 OPEN  



Meeting Minutes 

 
Page 8 of 9 

 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

 

Actions – Long Term 
No Action Owner Due Status Update 

 NC251-4 
 

M80RRA to arrange meeting with 
community representatives 
regarding traffic modelling post 
project completion.   

M80RRA 2026 OPEN To be presented at a later date 
when information becomes 
available. 

 

Future Presentations 
Scheduled Date Date Raised Topic Owner Update 

2025 10 May 2024 GJ has requested the 
five phases of 
construction for 
Watsonia Road 
realignment and traffic 
plans including traffic 
signals and timings 

LW/GC Presentation to be given 
when further information is 
available (potentially late 
2025 or early 2026) 

2025  31 March 2025 Presentation on LXRP’s 
communication plan for 
the Macleod level 
crossing removal  

JN To be presented in meeting 
in Q4, 2025  

2025 19 September 2025 NEL Community 
funding grant update  

LP To be presented in meeting 
in Q4, 2025  

2026 19 September 2025 Co-design presentation 
for the full project 
alignment.  

ALL To be presented in meeting 
in Q1, 2026  

2026 31 October, 2025 NEL to present map on 
all confirmed air 
monitoring locations 
once available 

JS  

 

Additional information - previous 
North East Link Tunnels Community Interactions 
(August): 404 M80 Completion Community Interactions (August): 1292 

Enquiries/Comments: 93 Enquiries/Comments: 330 

Project engagement and responses: 222 Project engagement and responses: 717 

Complaints: 81 Complaints: 230 

Positive Feedback: 4 Positive Feedback: 15 



Meeting Minutes 

 
Page 9 of 9 

 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

 

Additional information - new 
 North East Link tunnels Community Interactions (June 
and July): 1115 

 M80 Ring Road Completion Community Interactions (June 
and July): 522 

Enquiries/Comments: 289 Enquiries/Comments: 210 

Project engagement and responses: 545 Proactive check-in: 90 

Complaints: 272 Complaints: 203 

Positive Feedback: 9  Positive Feedback: 19  

 


	Northern Community Liaison Group
	Attendees
	Actions – previous
	Key discussion points/decisions
	Actions – new
	Actions – Short Term
	Actions – Long Term
	Future Presentations
	Additional information - previous
	Additional information - new

